

4-H Leaders Council Minutes
March 2, 2020 at 7:00 p.m.

Call to Order – 7:02 p.m. by Shellie Jacobucci

Pledges – By all

Committee Meetings for 15 minutes – None

Correspondence & Minutes –There were not any correspondence. Michelle Langston moved to approve the minutes from the February meeting. Kelly Seelhoff made a second and the council voted to approve.

Treasurer Report – There were no changes to the treasures report from last month.

Unfinished Business –

- **State Leader Training-** No leaders attended last training. March topic is Heling Youth Connected, Heal Thrive on the 25th at 6:00 p.m.

New Business

- **Project List-** All project lists are now available online. Members/ families have until 8:00am March 8th to add projects. Must be completed via email.
- **Manuals-** 1st round of manuals have been sent out. 2nd round due March 15th.
- **ID Days-** Coming up. Swine tags are ready for pick up as well.
- **Bylaws-** Tabled until Clare is available to discuss.
- **Mark Cronquist Request-** Former extension agent called and want to sponsor a member award in Judy Stevens memory for the next 5 years (minimum). Council discussed outstanding members, hard luck award. Tabled further discussion until next meet to see if Mark would come discuss with council.
- **Club Share-** Record books were discussed. Mary Ellen LeBlanc asked if anyone would be interested in a doing a workshop. Bridgett Holcomb has done these types of workshops before and volunteered to help. Shellie Jacobucci volunteered to help organize as well.
- **MQA-** Michelle Langston to email all livestock kids that are needing. Registration opens at 8:00 a.m. on March 4th. Members must pre-register for the face to face events. If members attend virtual events, those are only good for one year and still must complete a face to face the next year.
- **Jane Miller-** Mary Ellen LeBlanc and Bridgett Holcomb are working with Megan Miller to get a meal train started for the Miller family. Jane had some health issues arise and the family could use some help.

Committees

- **Expansion & Review** – None
- **LFB** – None
- **Budget** – None
- **Mardi Gras** – Both submissions are open
- **Other Fundraisers** – None
- **Awards & Scholarship** – Nope
- **Organization Leader Mentor-** Email will be sent out

Meeting was adjourned – Kelly Seelhoff made a motion to adjourn the meeting, Charity Niccoli made a second. The meeting was adjourned at 7:44pm